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June 27, 2016  

VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325 
Washington, DC   20554 
 
 Re: The Christian Broadcasting Network, Inc. 
  FRN: 0002066959 
  E970050 - Notice of Construction 
  SES-MOD-20151201-00882 
     
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 On behalf The Christian Broadcasting Network, Inc., licensee of 
transmit/receive earth station E970050, and pursuant to Section 25.133 of the 
Commission’s rules, this letter serves to certify that the facility as authorized has been 
completed, that each antenna facility has been tested and is within 2 dB of the pattern 
specified in Section 25.209, and that the station is operational as of June 17, 2016, 
and will remain operational during the license period unless the license is submitted 
for cancellation. 
 
 Please direct any question you may have regarding this matter to the 
undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Christine A. Reilly 
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